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From: Raleigh, Deann [DRaleigh@CURTISSWRIGHT.com]
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2008 2:34 PM
To: Jerry Hale
Subject: RE: ESBWR Meeting

Thank you Jerry. 
 

From: Jerry Hale [mailto:Jerry.Hale@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2008 2:31 PM 
To: Raleigh, Deann 
Subject: RE: ESBWR Meeting 

We have not completed the meeting summary yet.  Once completed the summary, along with agenda and 
presentation slides will be posted on the public portion of ADAMS.  This should be in about two weeks. 
 
 
Jerry Hale 
Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of New Reactors 
ESBWR/ABWR Branch 1 
(301) 415‐8148 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Raleigh, Deann [mailto:DRaleigh@CURTISSWRIGHT.com]  
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2008 1:13 PM 
To: Jerry Hale 
Subject: ESBWR Meeting 
 
Dear Jerry, 
  
I was planning to go to the ESBWR meeting held last week but had a schedule conflict.  The agenda noted that DCWG 
would provide feedback on COLA submittal schedules.  I attended last month's meeting where the NRC Staff requested 
delays in submittals for COLA revisions to help the NRC sync their reviews.  During that meeting, North Anna, the 
reference-COLA was asked to delay Revision 1 to its COLA until the November/December 2008 timeframe.  Grand Gulf, 
the subsequent-COLA was requested to delay its Revision 1 submittal until January/February 2009.  There seemed to be 
no major concerns expressed by the DCWG on the NRC request.  Has anything changed since that time?   
  
I was also hoping to receive a copy of the presentation materials if possible. I looked on ADAMS but have not seen them 
yet.   
  
Thanks so much, 
  
Deann 
  
 
Deann Raleigh 
Regulatory Services 
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SCIENTECH, A Curtiss-Wright Commercial Power Division 
240-626-9556 
draleigh@scientech.com 
  
 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are proprietary and intended solely for the use of the individual or 
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have reason to believe that you have received this e-mail in error, 
please notify the sender and destroy this email and any attached files. Please note that any views or opinions 
presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Curtiss-
Wright Corporation or any of its subsidiaries. Documents attached hereto may contain technology subject to 
government export regulations. Recipient is solely responsible for ensuring that any re-export, transfer or 
disclosure of this information is in accordance with applicable government export regulations. The recipient 
should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Curtiss-Wright Corporation and its 
subsidiaries accept no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail. 
 
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
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